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Matilda Sanders 
1__11_.^. . 

From: Becky Heggelund [bheggelund@nbglaw.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 
Attachments: -1 1021 05622-001 .pdf 

Thursday, November 02,2006 12:04 PM 

Supplement to Telecom Management, Inc. d/b/a Pioneer Teleph 

Person filing this electronic filing: Becky Heggelund 
Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard, APLLC 
3500 N. Causeway Blvd. 
Suite 1442 
Metairie, LA 70002 
(504) 832-1984 FAX (504) 831-0892 

Docket No. 060695-TX 
Filed on behalf of Telecom Management, Inc. d/b/a Pioneer Telephone 
Total Number of Pages Attached: 1 
Description: Letter requesting confidential treatment of financials 

1 1 /2/2006 



NOWALSKY, BRONSTON & GOTHARD 
A Professional Limited Liability Company 

Attorneys at Law 
Leon L. Nowalsky 3500 North Causeway Boulevard Monica Borne Haab 
Benjamin W. Bronston Suite 1442 Philip R. Adams, Jr. 
Edward P. Gothard Metairie, Louisiana 70002 

Telephone: (504) 832-1 984 
Facsimile: (504) 831-0892 

November 2,2006 

Via Electronic Filing 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Telecom Management, Inc. d/b/a Pioneer Telephone 
Docket #060695-TX 
Request for confidential treatment of financials 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Please allow this letter to serve as our request for confidential treatment of the financial 
documentation submitted with the Application for Authority to Provide Competitive Local Exchange 
Services on behalf of Telecom Management, Inc., d/b/a Pioneer Telephone. 

Should you require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Becky Heggelund 

Becky Heggelund 

/bh 


